
From: LovelyTaylor, Kayla
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Naranjo, Mark
Cc: Strang, Dana V.; Martin, Ed; Wells, Todd; Tavarez, Ike; Mann, Ryan; Goates, R. Neal; Pope, Gregory
Subject: RE: 1RP-4716 - EVGSAU Satellite 3 Trunk Line Work Plan
Date: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:11:21 PM

Hello,
 
We anticipate the beginning of the remedial excavation for 1RP-4716 next week.  The site presents
significant challenges based on the surface and subsurface lithologies and the flowlines in the area. 
The approved work plan, and emails below, outline the details of the anticipated site remediation. 
Tetra Tech will be in communication with NMOCD and SLO during the activities and providing
updates. 
 
Thanks,
 
Kayla Taylor  |  Geologist 
Direct Office:  432.687.8143 |  Cell: 432.210.5443 |  Fax : 432.682.3946
kayla.lovelytaylor@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech OGA  |  Complex World, Clear Solutions™
4000 N. Big Spring St., Suite 401  |   Midland, TX 79705  |   www.tetratech.com

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or
use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
 

 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 11:59 AM
To: Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>; Pope, Gregory <Greg.Pope@tetratech.com>
Cc: Strang, Dana V. <dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us>; Martin, Ed <emartin@slo.state.nm.us>; Wells,
Todd <Todd.Wells@tetratech.com>; LovelyTaylor, Kayla <Kayla.LovelyTaylor@tetratech.com>;
Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: 1RP-4716 - EVGSAU Satellite 3 Trunk Line Work Plan
 
Mr. Pope:
 
Apologies. Microsoft Windows update is the culprit. The remainder of the email regarding 1RP-4716:
 

NMOCD approves of the vertical delineation completed for 1RP-4716.
Completion of release characterization, horizontally, can be conducted during remediation
from sidewall confirmation samples at no greater than 50 ft. intervals.
GPS coordinates for bottom confirmation samples are required, since bottom confirmation
samples are anticipated to not be within permissible chloride levels (or TPH extended) at the
deepest depth of excavation feasible.
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On a scaled map, the differing depths of excavation must be clearly annotated and outlined in
relation to the confirmation sample locations and release point. Lined areas must be clearly
defined as well.
Dated photo documentation of remedial activities.
NMOCD requests that areas proposed for emplacement of a liner at less than 4 ft. bgs be
marked with a highly-visible pipeline marker, with the Responsible Party information, to
prevent future potential issues.

 
Please confirm or inform for clarification.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 10:11 AM
To: 'Naranjo, Mark' <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>; 'Pope, Gregory' <Greg.Pope@tetratech.com>
Cc: Strang, Dana V. <dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us>; Martin, Ed <emartin@slo.state.nm.us>; 'Wells,
Todd' <Todd.Wells@tetratech.com>; 'LovelyTaylor, Kayla' <Kayla.LovelyTaylor@tetratech.com>;
'Tavarez, Ike' <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; 'Mann, Ryan' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: 1RP-4716 - EVGSAU Satellite 3 Trunk Line Work Plan
 
Pardon. Computer glitch. Email is not complete.
 
Olivia
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 10:10 AM
To: 'Naranjo, Mark' <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>; 'Pope, Gregory' <Greg.Pope@tetratech.com>
Cc: Strang, Dana V. <dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us>; Martin, Ed <emartin@slo.state.nm.us>; Wells,
Todd <Todd.Wells@tetratech.com>; LovelyTaylor, Kayla <Kayla.LovelyTaylor@tetratech.com>;
Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: 1RP-4716 - EVGSAU Satellite 3 Trunk Line Work Plan
 
Mr. Pope:
 
Please note that a playa lake is classified as a waterbody of NM. Although impacted by oil and gas
activities, there is a playa within 1000 ft. of the release area, as apparent on Figure 2 of the report.
However, given the situation of the release area, for this specific circumstance, the RRALs will remain
the same. Please be advised that this is an exception.
 
 
 
Thanks,
Olivia
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From: Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 4:08 PM
To: 'Pope, Gregory' <Greg.Pope@tetratech.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Strang, Dana V. <dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us>; Martin, Ed <emartin@slo.state.nm.us>; Wells,
Todd <Todd.Wells@tetratech.com>; LovelyTaylor, Kayla <Kayla.LovelyTaylor@tetratech.com>;
Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>; Honea, Tammy <thonea@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: 1RP-4716 - EVGSAU Satellite 3 Trunk Line Work Plan
 
This work plan is approved pending any other NMOCD requirements.
 
Mark Naranjo
Assistant Division Director
Field Operations Division
575.623.4979 Office
575.626.2678 Cell
575.623.9200 Fax
New Mexico State Land Office
1001 S. Atkinson
Roswell, NM 88203
MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
NMStatelands.org
 
 
………………………………
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient[s] and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, copying, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited, unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender at once and destroy all copies of this message
 

From: Pope, Gregory [mailto:Greg.Pope@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 2:19 PM
To: EMNRD Yu Olivia (Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us) <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Strang, Dana V. <dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us>; Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>;
Martin, Ed <emartin@slo.state.nm.us>; Wells, Todd <Todd.Wells@tetratech.com>; LovelyTaylor,
Kayla <Kayla.LovelyTaylor@tetratech.com>; Tavarez, Ike <Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com>
Subject: 1RP-4716 - EVGSAU Satellite 3 Trunk Line Work Plan
 
Ms. Yu,
 
Please find the attached Work Plan for the ConocoPhillips 1RP 4716 - EVGSAU Satellite 3 Trunk Line
site.  This document includes proposed activities based on a discussion about the site between you
and Ike Tavarez of Tetra Tech, and is being submitted for your review and approval, if in agreement,
so Tetra Tech may proceed with the described remedial action.  Please call or reply to this email with
any questions or comments.  Thank you.
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Greg W. Pope, P.G.  |  Senior Project Manager / Geologist 
Direct Office:  432.687.8134 |  Cell: 432.661.3852 |  Fax : 432.682.3946
greg.pope@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech OGA  |  Complex World, Clear Solutions™
4000 N. Big Spring St., Suite 401  |   Midland, TX 79705  |   www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information.
Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from
your system.
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